@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 31, 2025

Stephanie Francher-English
Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.
P.O. Box 209

Loveland, CO 80539

Re: Knox Pit, Permit No. M-2017-036, 2024 Groundwater Quality and Groundwater Depth
Measurements Results, Letter of Groundwater Monitoring Compliance

Dear Mrs. Francher-English:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has completed its review of your 2024
Groundwater Quality and Groundwater Depth Measurements Results, received on January 27, 2025.
Upon reviewing the additional information submitted, the Division has no further comments.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me by
phone at (720) 812-2002, or by email at joel.renfro@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

(ptRentro

Joel Renfro

Environmental Protection Specialist
Cc:

Amy Eschberger, DRMS
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